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Abdul Rehman

From: Anchal wadhwa <projects@kromedispense.com>
Sent: 05 March 2024 14:33
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: Beer Machine Requirement - International Foodhall
Attachments: BEER Cooler model dimensions.PNG; Beer cooler with SS Base.PNG; tower set up.pdf

I trust this email finds you well. We appreciate your interest in our products, and we are pleased to provide you with the attached quotation for the 3-Tap Beer Set-Up. 
 
Quotation Details: 
Product: 3-Tap Beer Set-Up 
Installation Charges: Not included (will be provided separately) 
Processing Time: 3-4 days after order confirmation 
Dispatch: Will proceed promptly upon completion of the processing time 
 
Next Steps: 
Review the Quote: Please find the attached quotation for your perusal. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Anchal Wadhwa  
Sales Representative 
P: 75288-99915 
A: Krome Dispense pvt ltd  UNIT 2  Pathankot Rd,Opposite mexswitchgears jalandhar punjab 144012                             
E : projects@kromedispense.com  
W: kromedispense.co.in 
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On Mon, Mar 4, 2024 at 8:42 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hi,  

  

Request you to kindly share the quotation for the below mentioned equipment.  

  

Outlet Name SR.NO. DESCRIPTION QTY 

International Food Hall 102 Beer Tower (3 Taps) with Under-Neath Beer Chilling Machine  1 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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